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Meneray, Elyse

From: Lynn Dale 
Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 6:29 PM
To: Meneray, Elyse
Cc: Galbraith, Kelvin
Subject: Fwd: Application for 291 North Service Rd

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

Sent from my iPad 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Lynn Dale 
Date: October 8, 2024 at 3:55:48 PM EDT 
To: elyse.meneray@burlington.ca 
Cc: kelvin.galbraith@butlington.ca 
Subject: Application for 291 North Service Rd 

I read with interest in Councillor Galbraith’s Newsletter the application for a proposed asphalt 
plant,operation building, unenclosed silos and heated rotary drum at 291 North Service Road. I question 
whether this facility would be producing pollutants such as odours,noxious fumes and carcinogens 
which would in turn affect the Tyandaga neighbourhood west of this facility.  
It would be appreciated if these concerns could be addressed at your earliest convenience. 
Regard, 
Lynn and Rick Dale 

Sent from my iPad 
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Meneray, Elyse

From: Kristina Didiano 
Sent: Monday, November 18, 2024 10:16 AM
To: Meneray, Elyse
Subject: 291 North Service File 520-009/24 & 505-04/24

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

Good morning, Elyse.  
 
I am contacting you on behalf of Emshih Developments Inc., owner of 
and , regarding the OPA and ZBA application for 291 North Service Road.  
 
We have received notice of the upcoming Statutory Public Meeting and have reviewed the supporting materials. 
We kindly request that the applicant and/or its consultants advise of their proposed controls for dust and odour 
from the asphalt plant operations and its impacts on surrounding properties. 
 
Thank you and best regards,   
 
Kristina Didiano, MES 
Development Manager 
 
Emshih Developments Inc. 
895 Brant St, Suite 7 
Burlington ON L7R 2J6 
 

 


